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Bees are diligent, committed, intelligent, dedicated and
cooperative. With well-defined internal organisation and
clear division of labour, they serve as key pollinators of
a wide range of plants. In a spirit of cooperation, they
strive for excellence and are committed to creating a cosy
home. This signifies that all staff of the Land Registry are
dedicated to working together towards the mission of
providing efficient and high-quality land registration and
search services for the public.

The annual report is illustrated by a hand-painted
depiction of beehives with signature landmarks of Hong
Kong. The bees are collecting nectar from the landmarks,
representing the cooperation between the Land Registry
and stakeholders to ensure the provision of better services
to the community by promoting and implementing
the land title registration system in Hong Kong in a
progressive manner. The Land Registry will persist with
its mission and mark a new milestone together with
stakeholders.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

WA :
Revenue: o
$518.5 5
RF:
Profit: o
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Business Highlights
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R T S 2R -
No. of land documents
delivered for registration:

531,475

kfiﬂﬂﬁm

TREBERIANZHAZKA
No of imaged copies and
photocopies of land records
supplied:

920,408

FEURKBEGTMHAA -
No. of Owners’
Corporations (OC) registered:

70

XEVRAEXMHERMEE :

No. of searches of OC documents:

(-1
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Financial Highlights

B :

Operating costs:

$441.
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Rate of return on fixed assets:

22.5%

BETT
million

BT E MRS :
No. of searches of
land registers:

6,042,078

B ERRA]
th%ﬁ%T-
Usage of Integrated Registration
Information System Online Services:

95%

¥FUREEXHGFERHE -
No. of OC documents filed:

22,634

23,475
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Awards and Recognition
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The Secretary for the Civil Service's
Commendation Award Scheme 2021

Mr TSUI Ka-kui, Johnny, Clerical Officer,
received the Secretary for the Civil
Service's Commendation Award 2021 in
recognition of his exemplary performance
and devotion to providing quality services
to the public.
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The Ombudsman’s Awards 2021

Ms POON Lai-chun, Christine, Land Registration
Officer I, and Ms LEE Mei-wai, Margaret, Senior
Clerical Officer, received the Ombudsman’s
Awards 2021 for Officers of Public Organisations
for their dedication in providing high quality
services and their professionalism in serving
customers.
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Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund
Annual Report 2019/20

¢ Platinum Award of the League of American
Communications Professionals 2020 Vision
Awards, under the category of “Print-Based
Annual Report — Government — City/State/
National”; and

s¢ "Certificate of Excellence in Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting” of the
Hong Kong Management Association Best
Annual Reports Awards 2021.

BEREFZISFIULEOCREE|ER

EEHERBBERNANEEXEEISFRALIRORBE] R
w ARG ARHEBBELSNAG -

Award of 15 Years Plus Caring Organisation Logo

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service awarded the “Fifteen
Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in
recognition of its continuous commitment in caring for the
community.

[ERB A A ¥ E7F51E] X
T M EN2021F481H Z2023F3A3MHEZHAIAATRLE] UK
BABREAAZIREREMNS BRI -

ERB Manpower Developer Award

¢R
The Land Registry was accredited Manpower Developer from 1 April 2021 to NPO‘[{)PEEW
31 March 2023 in recognition of its outstanding achievements in manpower M%E"%advy
training and development. <

4 EBTHEMELEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



8 E EE18 HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

EEREE
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Visit by Hong Kong Institute of
Vocational Education (Sha Tin)

The Land Registry introduced its services and
the land registration system in Hong Kong
to a group of students from the Institute of
Vocational Education (Sha Tin) in July 2021.

FA8E [ XEEMERS S

THEMERERERELTN2021F11 A
DREFER2HE [ £RIMEREE] - Z
FERALTNERRNERTIMER KRBERE
FRRHETEERHE-

48th Registrars of Title Conference

The Land Registrar, Ms Joyce TAM,
attended the virtual Registrars of Title
Conference in November 2021. The
conference provided valuable insights for
the Land Registry’s future development of
title registration and service enhancements.

BEERXRE

REEM2021F12A BERMEBABITEL M
g gLl THREXNEEMOERREA  F&
NHEREFEMBEERBNERAR[DELH
2 | RIS 4 Bz

“Meet the Clients” Sessions

Seminars on “Common Reasons for Withholding
Instruments from Registration” for solicitors’
firms were held in December 2021. The benefits
of the e-Memorial Form and Property Alert
service were also promoted.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 5
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR
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| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund (LRTF) for the financial year ending
31 March 2022. This period is marked by a strong
recovery of the property market until the onset of
the fifth wave of the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) epidemic from January 2022 which has
resulted in weakening market sentiments as well as an
unprecedentedly challenging epidemic situation in Hong
Kong.

ACHIEVING POSITIVE RETURN DESPITE
MARKET VOLATILITY

The Hong Kong residential property market in the first half
of 2021 continued to be supported by the low interest rate
environment, strong end-user demand and local economic
recovery, though market sentiment weakened in the latter
part of the year amid the challenges from the emergence
of more infectious COVID-19 variants, the local stock
market correction and growing concerns over interest rate
hikes in the United States.

EBTHEMELEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Bz & #Y 7% MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

As compared to 2020/21, the total number of documents
delivered for registration and searches of land registers
increased by 18.3% and 4.3% respectively. Our
revenue and profit registered an increase of 15.6% to
$518.5 million and 231.0% to $121.2 million respectively,
mainly due to an overall increase in business volume of
registration of documents, copying and reports on title, with
the effect of the fifth wave of the epidemic yet to be fully
reflected. Despite the market volatility, the LRTF achieved a
financial return on fixed assets of 22.5% in 2021/22.

FIGHTING COVID AS ONE
GOVERNMENT TEAM

In response to the rapidly changing COVID-19 pandemic
situation, we implemented special work arrangement
starting from end January 2022 in line with the
Government’s effort to contain the spread of the epidemic.
Under the arrangement, we continued to provide the
full range of services to members of the public, albeit on
a limited scale. Notwithstanding the severe disruption
caused by the epidemic and with appropriate contingency
arrangements in place, we continued to maintain service
and communication with customers and respond to their
needs in every possible way.

As a collaborative team in fighting against the epidemic,
our colleagues joined the Development Bureau's family
of departments in supporting the Government's various
“restriction-testing declaration” operations, and were
deployed to work in the Call Operation Centre of the
Public Health Laboratory Centre and the Contact Tracing
Offices of the Department of Health. Our colleagues also
volunteered to participate in the Government’s operation
of packaging and distribution of anti-epidemic service bags
to the households.

STRIVING FOR CONTINUOUS SERVICE
IMPROVEMENT

Making continuous service improvement underlines
our customer service philosophy. During the year, we
introduced enhancements to the Integrated Registration
Information System (IRIS) to improve customer experience
in land search, including in particular, allowing the use of
the Government “iAM Smart” Mobile App for customers
to authenticate and login the IRIS Online Services in a
streamlined and secure way. We also introduced the
online application for subscription of the Property Alert
service for property owners and the e-Channel in full for
the e-Alert Service for Authorized Institutions under the
Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155) to improve user-friendliness.
These two are our value-added services to protect the
interests of property owners and financial institutions, thus
safeqguarding the proper operation of the property market.

¥R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22



8

iz & B 5 MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

RNIRBEEZENERR
[y & b o

BT E2021F 8 CBEBUR &) A G-
M EA TR TEM (L ¥
B (5585% ) M /&g B %A
BETHMER UHH A TR 4
REFAPAREE - EHERTE
BOEEREE RBETHRITHEES
EAHEE WETEBRAEMEET LA
FEHEAIEENER -

BERRENEREE

THREEE2021FEH (B R E) 12
Bt e mRERRE) ( (BREK
BE) ) b SR EERA T RE IR
#47 A30,0002 5 ' & BB R K20F 5
MERMIBAOEEZEDNME o
(BERERE) @B masiEm
HEEBE WRESFHEERM
HEBEERAER EFEBUURS
PREABREEMBER (tUREE

COMMITTING TOWARDS MORE SECURE
AND EFFICIENT LAND REGISTRATION

In the 2021 Policy Address, the Government has
committed to consulting the Legislative Council (LegCo)
on legislative amendments for implementing the Land
Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585) on newly granted land first
to provide greater certainty to the titles of privately
owned land. We continue to work closely with the
key stakeholders to forge consensus on the remaining
implementation issues and to take forward the proposed
legislative amendments, with a view to consulting the
LegCo early.

EMBRACING FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
OPPORTUNITIES

The Chief Executive has put forward the Northern
Metropolis Development Strategy (the Development
Strategy) in her 2021 Policy Address. The Northern
Metropolis, with a total land area of about
30,000 hectares, is the most vibrant area where the urban
development and major population growth of Hong Kong
in the next 20 years will take place. With the strengthened
cross-boundary transport infrastructural links between
Hong Kong and Shenzhen envisaged in the Development

BRI MEZZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Strategy, the area also facilitates our development
integration with Shenzhen and connection with the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area (“GBA").
This will enable Hong Kong to fully grasp the opportunities
brought about by the development of the GBA and the
National 14th Five-Year Plan to better integrate into
the overall national development. With this vision in
mind, we, through our secure and customer-friendly
land registration and information services, stand ready to
facilitate various upcoming development studies, plans
and initiatives to enable early implementation of the
Development Strategy.

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank all our colleagues who have devoted their best to
supporting the Government’s fight against the epidemic
and worked tirelessly to continue the delivery of services
throughout the year, despite unprecedentedly demanding
circumstances. We stand together with our customers to
exploit opportunities and meet challenges ahead.

Ms Joyce TAM, JP

Land Registrar
General Manager, LRTF

¥R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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T i R 8 THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as

one of the Hong Kong’s first Trading Fund Departments.

Operating on

a self-financing basis under commercial

principles, the Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF) is required

to achieve a return on the average net fixed assets
employed as agreed with the Government.

Annual Report and the financial statements certified by the
Director of Audit must be tabled in the Legislative Council
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region each year.

VISION, MISSION, VALUES AND
FUNCTIONS

Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

3¢ To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

3¢ To develop our human resources, information technology
and service environment so as to ensure improvement in
service quality and value to our customers.

3¢ To advocate reform of Hong Kong’s land registration
system through introduction of land title registration

system.

Our Values
Integrity -

Excellence

Respect

Learning

to customers, partners and colleagues, we
observe the highest ethical standards.

we aim to excel in all that we do.

we show respect and trust to our customers,
partners and colleagues.

we learn constantly from each other, from
our partners, customers and comparable
organisations elsewhere how to provide
better services to the community.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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Our Value to Hong Kong

¢ Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

52 Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$3,609 billion as at March 2022 against the security
of registered land and property.

3¢ Over six million searches of registered information took
place in 2021/22.

3¢ Over 120 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

3¢ Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of Hong
Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:
3¢ administer a land registration system by maintaining a

land register and related land records under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) and its regulations;

3¢ provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

3¢ provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

3¢ process applications for incorporation of owners under
the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

EBTHEMELEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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=1 E B X
MANAGEMENT TEAMS

@
THEREERRENEE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads
@ BEEzT P (LHMEMREERER) @ gEHZET (BEREM)
Ms Joyce TAM, JP (Land Registrar) (£ HAZ2022F1H24H)

Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

@ HEBEL (+ T CE) (With effect from 24 January 2022)

(£ HE 520228194 )
Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager) @ EEEL+ (EEKTE)
(With effect from 19 August 2022) Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)
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Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

()

OECONONONO

TEEBALE (LHEMELE)
(£ AR E2022F8719H )

Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager)
(With effect from 19 August 2022)

RERMZL (B T TMELE)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager)

FREREE (B LT MELE)
Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

BEXLZt (Bt MEaE)
Ms Delphine MA (Deputy Registry Manager)

EEBLE (FFAEEME)
Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary)

ERHLT (SR RERKEE)
Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)

T EE#BEE THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

()

BORONC

o

Bloa L (B LT MELIE)
(X H B 752022F8H29H )

Ms Eva LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 29 August 2022)

MERBEZ L (Bl LT MELIE)
Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

BIREBEAE (BREFEE)
Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager)

Gt (Bl s MEKE)
Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

BERARLE (BITHREME)

(£ AR A2022F3H21H)

Mr Patrick WONG (Chief Executive Officer)
(With effect from 21 March 2022)

BERELE (B L EMELE)

Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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EREBH
Legal Services Branch
@ BEHgZL: (BlEREM) @ BBt (mREm)

(3 H A A2022F1 5248 ) Ms Louisa LIU (Senior Solicitor)

Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

(With effect from 24 January 2022) @ EES L4 (S HEH)

5B AT [a] i

o Ms Joyce WONG (Senior Solicitor)
@ BEHELEE (SREM)
Mr Wesley LUK (Senior Solicitor)

@ ZEELL (SRE)
Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)
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@) /
/
Y (3)
B s
Financial Services Branch
BERZE (EBLKRE) @ BEE &L (Bl LT MELIE)
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager) Miss Kathy LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)

@ BrELE (BIXBEE)
Mr Eddie MUI (Deputy Business Manager)
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R & ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORTING

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in the following five main areas.

Together, We Fight the Virus

To provide a safe and clean environment for our staff and
customers, we have implemented necessary precautionary
measures, such as stepping up office cleansing/disinfection,
installing acrylic shielding screens at our service counters,
providing alcohol hand sanitisers and sanitising mats,
as well as spacing out benches and the queuing area
in the Customer Centre. Pursuant to the Government's
infection control policy, it is a mandatory requirement for
all employees and members of the public, save for those
exempted, to use the “LeaveHomeSafe” mobile app when
entering our offices. Starting from mid February 2022,
a "vaccine pass” arrangement has been implemented
under which all Government employees, save for those
exempted, are required to meet the prevailing vaccination
requirement of the Government prior to their entry into
our premises.

A detailed preparedness plan for infectious diseases had
been formulated having fully assessed the risks involved
and considered the need to ensure continued provision
of essential services under emergency situations. Despite
the closure of the Customer Centre on 19/F, Queensway
Government Offices (QGO) on 10 February 2022 due to a
staff infection case, we strived to maintain the provision
of essential services, including deeds lodgement, owners’
corporation and search of memorial day book services, on
other unaffected office floors of the QGO in accordance
with the preparedness plan.

Special work arrangement, flexible working hours and
staggered lunch hours were implemented to reduce the
flow of people. In alignment with the Government’s
expansion of the special work arrangements for
Government employees, the opening hours of our
offices were adjusted during February and March 2022.
Notwithstanding that, the Land Registry continued to
provide the full range of services, albeit on a limited scale,
and maintained full service hours for delivering instruments
for registration. Despite a longer time to be taken to
complete the registration of instruments under the special
work arrangement, we made our best endeavours to cater
for urgent registration requests from customers in view of
their special circumstances.
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As a collaborative effort against the epidemic, our
colleagues joined various Government’s special operations
to fight against the COVID-19 virus. A total of 60 staff
members were deployed to the Department of Health to
man the Contact Tracing Offices and the Call Operation
Centre. Their main duties included data inputting, making
follow-up calls to help individuals who were tested positive
for COVID-19 to fill in the online declaration forms and
assisting in the issue of Quarantine and Isolation Orders.
Besides, about 50 staff members participated in the
“restriction-testing declaration” operations in various
districts. Around 40 staff members also participated
in the Government’s operation to pack and distribute
anti-epidemic service bags for households in the Eastern
District.
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Supporting Charity and Voluntary Activities

We encourage our staff to support various charity
programmes and actively participate in voluntary and
community service in their spare time. In 2021/22, our
staff took part in various charity events organised by the
Community Chest, including the Green Low Carbon Day,
Dress Casual Day and Love Teeth Day. They also continued
to participate in different types of volunteer activities for
the elderly.

Promoting Equal Opportunities and Accessibility

We uphold our social responsibility to eliminate
discrimination (including sex, disability, family status and
race) in employment and promote equal opportunities for
all staff members.

In 2021/22, we had a total of 20 staff members with
disabilities, representing 3.6% of the total strength of
the Land Registry. Technical aids were provided, where
necessary, for staff members with disabilities to facilitate
their performance of duties.

We also continued to provide placement opportunities for
people in need through participating in the Civil Service
Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with Disabilities
and Internship Programme for Non-ethnic Chinese
Students in 2021. Five interns were recruited to help in
the Search and Departmental Services Division, Information
Technology Management Division and General Support
Services Division to provide general administrative and
clerical support to the office. Mentors were appointed
to ensure timely assistance and guidance to the interns in
undertaking their work.

2 IRy AR -

Assistance and guidance is provided to interns to assist in

the course of their work and to enrich their experience.

BMEEAFHELERERAERD
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For promoting job opportunities for the socially
disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite social
enterprises to bid for our office cleansing service contracts.
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To ensure accessibility of our premises, dedicated efforts
have been made to provide barrier-free facilities for staff
and members of the public. We have designated Access
Officers and Assistant Access Officers and provided
necessary training for them to ensure timely assistance
to people in need. Regular reviews are conducted to
ensure the accessibility of our facilities. In recognition of
our efforts, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service has
included our Customer Centre on 19/F of the QGO in the
List of Barrier-free Companies/Organisations.

Safety, Health and Care for Employees

Staff resources are our asset. We maintain a highly
specialised workforce of 582 officers, with the
departmental grade of Land Registration Officer forming
the backbone and supported by legal, financial and IT
professionals and general grades staff. The Land Registry
staff collectively administer a land registration system and
maintain essential land registers and land records for Hong
Kong. To provide staff with a comprehensive and easily
accessible tool, the Land Registry maintains a Knowledge
Management System to facilitate systematic management
and sharing of knowledge within the department.

We have set up a Performance Incentive Scheme to
motivate our staff on a departmental as well as divisional
basis. It also inculcates an internal and external customer
service culture among staff, raises staff’'s productivity and
boosts their morale and contribution. A Best Frontline
Staff Award is also established to commend the exemplary
performance of our frontline staff.
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As a caring employer, we attach great importance to
the health and safety of our employees. We set up a
departmental Safety Management Committee in 1997
to formulate and implement departmental policy on
occupational safety and health. We have promulgated
comprehensive guidelines and procedures on occupational
safety and provided our staff with ergonomic office
furniture and equipment to promote occupational health.
Besides, regular inspections are conducted to ensure that
the workplace is free from safety hazards. In 2021/22,
a total of 23 seminars/workshops on relevant subjects
such as first aid, prevention of musculoskeletal disorders,
manual handling operation and stress management
were provided to our staff. We also provided counseling
services through external specialists to assist staff facing
work-related or personal issues. Under the COVID-19
epidemic, we provided appropriate personal protective
equipment to all staff and adopted various protective
measures to ensure their health and safety.

To enhance staff's awareness of work safety, mental
well-being and physical fitness, we have provided useful
information and tips through our Staff Magazine on a
regular basis. Besides, the Staff Recreation Club has
offered a wide variety of recreational activities to promote
work-life balance among our staff.

We also strive to provide a comfortable working
environment for our staff. In 2021/22, continued efforts
were made to further improve the office environment
through internal office reshuffling, greenery and provision
of multi-purpose connecting space for staff to interact and
hold discussions in a conducive environment.
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Under the Indoor Air Quality Certification Scheme
organised by the Environmental Protection Department,
our office at One Kowloon, Kowloon Bay obtained the
"Excellent” Class and all other offices achieved the
“Good” Class in 2021. To offer a breastfeeding friendly
environment, lactation facilities are provided for female
staff members who wish to continue breastfeeding after
returning to work from maternity leave.

Environmental Awareness and Friendliness

To promote green management and to ensure that
our business and daily operations are conducted in
an environmentally responsible manner, the following
measures were put in place:

32 set out a clear environmental policy with key areas for
actions;
52 promulgated green housekeeping guidelines;

3¢ conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
inspections at our offices;

52 continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle
and replace) and efficient use of energy and resources;

3¢ adopted green procurement and required the adoption
of environment conservation practices by office cleaning
contractor;

52 promoted environmental awareness among staff
through regular internal communication;

52 reduced and recycled the use of paper as far as
practicable;

3¢ installed lighting motion sensors in office premises;
52 incorporated the greening concept in office design; and

3¢ prepared to implement the Government’s Electronic
Record Keeping System to introduce filing of electronic
records, instead of paper-based records.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2021 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the

Land Registry website.

EBTHEMELEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. We have established performance standards
based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and
transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the
Treasury Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial
performance respectively. We submit a medium range
corporate-cum-annual business plan to the two Bureaux
for approval each year. The corporate plan sets out the
blueprint for the department's development in the next
five years, while the business plan serves as the basis
against which our annual performance is evaluated. We
meet regularly with the DEVB to review our business
performance. The DEVB also provides policy steer for our
work. In addition, we maintain regular liaison with the
FSTB, which monitors our financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in
capital investment and the use of resources. Underpinning
this flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging
our responsibilities. All our staff conduct daily business
in a proper manner in compliance with departmental
guidelines and the relevant Government rules and
regulations. The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of
the Land Registry overseeing integrity management work
in the department. Apart from organising training courses
and workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on
integrity management are promulgated and re-circulated
to staff regularly to raise their awareness in this regard.

Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the
principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the
Trading Fund’s annual report together with the financial
statements audited by the Director of Audit is required
to be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help
keep the public apprised of our work and the situation
in the property market, we publish statistics on land
registration and search on a monthly basis.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the
quality and efficiency of services, we have been conducting
review of our performance pledges annually since the
establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.
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In alignment with the Government’s infection control
measures against the COVID-19 epidemic, the Land
Registry had implemented special work arrangement
since 25 January 2022. Given that the public services
were provided on a limited scale under the special
work arrangement, the performance of two types of
services (out of a total of 10) could not meet the targets
pledged. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our actual
performance for the year. The performance pledges
of 2021/22 are maintained for 2022/23 which are at
Annex | (b). We will intensify our efforts in meeting the
performance pledges and providing quality services to our
customers.

Customer Engagement
Efficient Customer Support Services

We strive for excellence and professionalism in providing
customer service. To foster a customer-centric culture
in service delivery, we provide interactive customer
support services through various channels such as a
round-the-clock customer service hotline in collaboration
with the Efficiency Office’s 1823 call centre, as well as a
one-stop customer service counter at our Customer Centre
at the QGO and the New Territories Search Offices in Tai
Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

Dedicated Customer Liaison Platforms

We also maintain close liaison with our business partners,
including the Law Society of Hong Kong, as well as
other private and public sector customers, to collect their
views on our services through dedicated customer liaison
platforms.

The long-established Land Registry Joint Standing
Committee (LRJSC) comprising the Land Registrar, her
senior management team and representatives of the Law
Society of Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and
exchange views on land registration matters and our
services provided to legal practitioners.

The Land Registry also maintains two Customer Liaison
Groups (CLGs) (private and public sectors) to update
customers on the department’s latest initiatives, services
and procedures, to facilitate exchange of views on
operational and service delivery issues, and to respond to
customers’ feedback. The private sector group comprises
representatives from the legal community, professional
bodies and trade associations while the public sector
group comprises representatives from the Government
departments and public bodies.

The membership lists of the LRJSC and CLGs are at
Annexes Il (a), (b) and (c) respectively.
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Responsive to Customer Feedback

We always listen to our customers through various
channels for service enhancements. We conduct
customer satisfaction survey regularly to collect customers’
feedback on our services for continuous improvements.
In 2021/22, the customer satisfaction rate of the Land
Registry’s services received from comment cards remained
high (“Very Satisfied” and “Satisfied” ratings amount to

BBERFPRGHG KPR M -ER 97.6%). We received 26 commendations through our
—F )H*fl] MEBEEZEWETRL X customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s website,
5 o comment cards, letters and emails.
EFRER
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Established Complaint Management System

We operate under a well-established complaint
management system, subject to both internal and external
scrutiny. There were 11 complaints received by us or
referred to us by other Government offices, among which
three cases were outside our jurisdiction. All the relevant
complaints were promptly addressed and fully responded
to.
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REGISTRATION OF LAND DOCUMENTS

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
Centre at the Queensway Government Offices (QGO) for
registration.

In 2021/22, 531,475 land documents were delivered for
registration, representing an increase of 18.3% when
compared with 2020/21.

RREMO LS e B
NO. OF LAND DOCUMENTS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION
2 H
No.
600,000
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503,511
500,000
, 469,381 449,266
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000
0 FE
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FARINEEXHRFNBEEFTE
EAX BRI RIS R R
Il EBR e F R XA
80% -

Major types of documents received included sale and
purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal
charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively
accounted for 80% of all documents received during the
year.
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DISTRIBUTION OF LAND DOCUMENTS LODGED FOR REGISTRATION IN 2021/22
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Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for
registration in 2021/22, the number of SPAs of residential
units and their total consideration were 66,222 (-2.3%
from last year) and $667,700 million (+6.4% from last
year) respectively. The number of these agreements is
generally regarded as a key indicator of the level of activity
in the property market.

ERAMNEERFREESNRENEH
NO. AND CONSIDERATION OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION
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Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme
and the Tenants Purchase Scheme, etc. unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction

period.
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TE2021/22%FE RZEEFEEFHX The majority of the transactions in residential units in

S & e 5008 21,0008 5 T2 2021/22 were within the consideration range of five to ten

M- FARSZEEEBE,0008 8 TH million Hong Kong dollars. There was a notable increase

FEBFRHBEEL M- in transactions in 2021/22 with consideration of more than
ten million Hong Kong dollars.

REFIENIERFEESHRE
NO. OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF
RESIDENTIAL UNITS BY RANGE OF CONSIDERATION

RE

No.
45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000
0

iy 12002 VELN REYN EN 1020020 20EPR0 30 E
lessthan 1 Ttolessthan2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5 5tolessthan 10 10 to lessthan 20 20 to lessthan30 30 or over

TEHE (BEBBL) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
I E
Range of Consideration 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
(ag8r)
(HK$ million) =& No. % FENo. 28 = E(No.
DA Less than 1 215 0.4 169 0.2 241
12012 1 to less than 2 823 1.5 758 1.1 770
2 DHA3 2 to less than 3 1,478 2.6 1,305 1.9 1,318
3& DA5 3 to less than 5 10,312 18.4 11,493 16.9 9,824
55810 5 to less than 10 32,240 57.4 39,203 57.8 37,147
10Z= 17220 10 to less than 20 8,294 14.8 12,033 17.7 12,841
202130 20 to less than 30 1,228 2.2 1,454 2.1 2,276
308k A b 30 or over 1,548 2.8 1,392 2.1 1,805
A Total 56,138 100.0 67,807 100.0 66,222

g BRIEEIAIEE EREENA D EHFAMAETENR00% °

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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SEARCH SERVICES

Land records are kept by the Land Registry to prevent
secret and fraudulent conveyances, and to provide means
whereby the title to real and immovable property may be
easily traced and ascertained.

As part of the Government’s effort to enhance the
protection of privacy of the personal data contained in the
public registers, the Land Registry implemented further
administrative measures for conducting search of land
records and owners’ corporations records (collectively the
“LR records”) with effect from 1 November 2021.

The new arrangements have not changed the availability
of the LR records for search by the public. Searchers need
to provide their identification information and to give a
confirmation statement that they do not intend to use and
will not use the personal data contained in the LR records
in contravention of the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance
(Cap. 486) or for purposes not related to the purposes for
which the LR records are kept and made available to the
public.

In 2021/22, the total number of searches of land registers
and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
records were 6,042,078 (+4.3% from previous year) and
920,408 (+14.3% from previous year) respectively.

ER+tECMRENERL EENTEREERARTDSIHE
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS & IMAGED COPIES
AND PHOTOCOPIES OF LAND RECORDS SUPPLIED

2 H
No.

7,000,000
6,000,000 5,644,216
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000

2,000,000
838,871

5,612,225

827,943

5,792,636 0,042,078

5,364,086

920,408

767,866 805,550

1,000,000

g

2017/18

_ BHLMELH

Searches of Land Registers

2018/19

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Year

R TSk B BR IR B AN R ENAR
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of
Land Records Supplied
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Search services over the internet via our Integrated
Registration Information System (IRIS) Online Services at
www.iris.gov.hk is a user-friendly and convenient platform
for search of land records. 95% of the total search
volume in the year was conducted online. The public can
conduct searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription
basis. The number of subscribers increased by 50 (+3.5%)
and reached 1,492 during 2021/22. Counter search
service is available at our Customer Centre at the QGO
and the New Territories Search Offices in Tai Po, Yuen Long
and Tsuen Wan.

ETHELCHEH
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS
Efff gk
No. of Searches
7,000,000
5.792.636 6,042,078
6,000,000 5,644,216 5,612,225 5,364,086
5,556,111 5,756,452
°000.000 | 5 541,067 5,194,451 5,080,897
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 | 403,149 417,774 283,189 236525 285,626
FE
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020721 2021/22 Year
B _ Hram __ Buaf
Total Online searches Counter searches

RNESFHSHDTRN (EHER3])
N Gh R it HRER) ( CHR
=) ) ETE@%AiEEﬁiiﬁziEﬁ*
NBRAERNEHEESFER[FE ufﬂﬂ
BEG | B RS AH A BES
RERE (HERI) & <<;TE”%%>>
BB AR -8 22022638310 &
2021F4A30BEHA (HER3) &
(HEBREK) BE RS 126,5003
PN

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to facilitate search of land
records. Online versions of the SI and the CRT are made
available for free browsing on the Land Registry website or
through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services website.
Up to 31 March 2022, over 26,500 visits to the online
versions of the SI and the CRT released on 30 April 2021
were recorded.
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OWNERS’ CORPORATION SERVICES

It has always been the Government’s policy to encourage
owners to form Owners’ Corporations (OCs) for better
building management under the Building Management
Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO). Under the BMO, the Land
Registry is responsible for registration of OCs and provision
of filing and search services for OC records. In 2021/22,
70 new OCs were registered. The total number of OCs
in the territory reached 11,206. The total number of OC
documents filed and the total number of OC documents
searched were 22,634 and 23,475 respectively in 2021/22.

PROPERTY ALERT

Launched in January 2019, Property Alert is a subscription
service that helps property owners safeguard their land
interests against the risk of fraud through monitoring
the land registers of their properties. A subscriber will
receive an email alert when an instrument is delivered for
registration against his/her property.

Over 90% of the subscription orders received during the
year were for one-off subscription option, which allows the
alert service for a property to remain valid until a change
of ownership. Online application for service subscription is
available from 28 June 2021 to enable property owners to
subscribe to the service with greater ease and convenience.
To make the service application more user-friendly, we will
soon introduce more online payment methods.
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Property Alert service was promoted through various publicity
channels including provision of service briefing sessions, display of
posters at the various Government venues and facilities, private
residential developments and commercial/industrial buildings.

B eEBRNXTHEREMELES]
RIGIESBHMERFNARTA-
B—RARFREBNYERELEF
NEERRER [WMELHE S R
MEIBERBAN L - ANEeMESS
ERBER NIRRT -

We continue to promote the Property Alert service to
property owners as an effective tool to guard against
property fraud. Subscription of the service is on the rise
after a syndicated property fraud case was reported during
the year. We will continue the efforts in promoting the
service through all means.

EREBRE—ROERENTEEM G L&
WIMELBEZ I NSEER -

Property Alert promotional video was displayed
in the press conference of the Hong Kong
Police Force on a property deception case.
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Als can enjoy the convenience to subscribe
the service by submitting their application
for opening of subscriber account online.
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E-ALERT SERVICE FOR AUTHORIZED
INSTITUTIONS

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
Authorized Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed banks, restricted licence banks
and deposit-taking companies) in February 2017 to help
them better manage credit risks in mortgage lending. The
Als, with consent from the property owners concerned
for subscribing to our Service, will receive electronic
notifications from the Land Registry when further
charge/mortgage documents in respect of the properties
mortgaged to the Als are lodged for registration with the
Land Registry. The service has been well received by the
Als.

With the full implementation of the e-Channel in February
2021, Als can now effect a complete paperless application
submission and handling process with greater security and
convenience, thus enhancing the operational efficiency
of both the Als and the Land Registry. Besides, taking
into account the feedback from Als, we had reviewed and
revised the fee structure for the service for 2022. We will
continue to keep in view Als’ feedback to identify room
for service enhancements.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Integrated Registration Information System

The Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS)
Online Services is a one-stop electronic service platform of
the Land Registry for providing search services of the land
records through the Internet.
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The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS in 2021/22 for service
improvements:

3¢ a new login method was added using the Government
"iAM Smart” Mobile App for customers to authenticate
and login the IRIS Online Services in June 2021.
Starting from March 2022, the requirement for a
subscriber to fill in his personal identification document
number when using “iAM Smart” has been obviated.
In addition, if the subscriber authorises “iAM Smart”
to provide his name to the IRIS Online Services, the
searcher’s name will be pre-filled by the system, thus
improving user experience;

s¢ M2021F6 A #1g FIEmE IR
HEFERFTEMNIBER:

s¢ a new “Edit Order List” function was introduced for
customers to edit order details in the order list in June
2021;
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¢ F2021TFEIN2ARBRARFRHENEAE s¢ electronic payment receipts with two-dimensional

ZHIEENE TR RS A E barcodes are provided to customers starting from
ﬁ)fﬁ’\éﬂﬁ%u”@rﬁi%é [4R & 0 December 2021 to facilitate their collection of land
B AES] B RGBT records ordered through the IRIS Online Services at
8 LA R search counters; and
3 R2022F3 8 BB AFPIRHER s¢ an option was made available for subscribers to retain
""'ﬁMFEJT R ANE P ERR and carry forward their inputted customer information
TR SR HE AR to the next transaction and/or future login of IRIS
= .&ﬂ%éﬁ;ﬁr EZE I B LERGBEEE Online Services in March 2022.
HA
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The Land Registry Website

A new set of online forms was launched at the Land
Registry website in June 2021. Customers can now enjoy
one-stop service for online completion and submission
of the forms and payment of the related service fees
anytime and anywhere. Layout of the forms is designed
to best fit any of the customers’ electronic devices, be it
a desktop computer or a mobile device. The new forms
have user-friendly features, such as step-by-step guidance,
drop-down list for quick selection, saving function of the
form for later use and acknowledgment of successful
submission.

Besides, a new electronic booking service was launched
in June 2021 for customers to make appointments for
inspection of plans deposited in the Land Registry pursuant
to Government leases and various Ordinances as well as
original land grant documents.

The Open Data Plan

Having regard to the Chief Executive’s 2017 Policy Address
and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong announced in
December 2017, we have published our annual open data
plan since 2018. The plan sets out datasets relating to
statistics of registration and search services to be released
via the Public Sector Information Portal for free public use
in the following three years. The datasets provide useful
raw materials for technology research and innovation. The
fourth annual open data plan for 2022-24 was released in
December 2021 on the Land Registry’s website.
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B A X MOVING TOWARDS TITLE REGISTRATION

The present land registration system in Hong Kong is
a deeds registration system operating under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128), which governs the
priority of registered instruments in the land register
but gives no guarantee of title to land. The Land Titles
Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO) was passed in 2004 to
implement a title registration system (TRS) to provide
greater certainty of title to land and simplify conveyancing
procedures. At the request of the Legislative Council, the
Government undertook to conduct a comprehensive review
of the LTO in consultation with key stakeholders before its
commencement.

After the enactment of the LTO, the LTO Steering
Committee (LTOSC) and the LTO Review Committee
(LTORC), comprising representatives of key stakeholders,
were set up to steer and carry out the review of the LTO.
The membership lists of the LTOSC and LTORC are at
Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.

While consensus on the mechanism for converting
existing land to registered land under the TRS has yet
to be reached, key stakeholders have expressed support
for the proposal to implement the TRS on newly granted
land first (“new land first” proposal). Implementation
of this proposal will facilitate the Government and key
stakeholders to further deliberate on the mechanism for
conversion of existing land at a later stage, in the light of
operational experience gained and the public confidence
built.
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FEF AT ARTER (EREIK
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FEHEOHEBETER UWHERERE
M [FT L 5e1T] AR EZEGHER]
B EEMER-

Implementing the LTO under the “new land first” proposal
is one of the new initiatives in the Chief Executive’s 2021
Policy Address. During the year, we continued to work
closely with key stakeholders to pursue the “new land
first” proposal in order to enable early implementation
of the TRS in Hong Kong, through means of meeting,
circulation of papers and by correspondence. At the
meeting of the LTOSC held in December 2021, key
stakeholders agreed to proceed with the preparation work
for the legislative proposals for amending the LTO. We
will continue engagement with key stakeholders regarding
the remaining implementation issues and aim to consult
the Legislative Council early on the major legislative
amendments to implement the “new land first” proposal.
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B R MOVING TOWARDS TITLE REGISTRATION

Separately, led by the Land Registrar, we participated in
an international conference, i.e. the 48th Registrars of
Title Conference hosted by Landgate of Western Australia
and held in November 2021 through a video conferencing
platform to keep abreast of the latest developments in title
registration and learn overseas jurisdictions’ experience
in operating title registration. Invaluable experience
was gained from overseas land registries over electronic
lodgement (e-lodgement) as the leading means of lodging
applications for registration in the event of emergency
situations leading to closure of the registries’ offices such
as the COVID-19 pandemic. This provided solid experience
for us in the future development of e-lodgement in Hong
Kong.
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BB 32 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430),
the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial
objectives as follows:

3¢ meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services
to the public and Government departments out of
the income of the trading fund, taking one year with
another; and

3¢ achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

When compared with 2020/21, revenue increased by
$69.8 million (+15.6%) to $518.5 million mainly due to an
increase in business volume of registration of documents,
copying and reports on title. Operating costs decreased
by $8.7 million (-1.9%) to $441.1 million mainly due
to a decrease in staff costs as well as depreciation and
amortisation expenses.

MERR

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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2021/ 22F EEER A DT
ANALYSIS OF OPERATING COSTS 2021/22

~76.1%

4. 2 % ia%‘%oﬁs
e REmE |

Rental and management
charges

4.8% — —
— 8 @ﬁﬁ&ﬁmgﬁ

General operating
expenses and others costs

7.8%

o Depreciation and
7 1 /0 amortisation
“Hfﬁkﬁﬂi
Computer service
charges
BE FORECAST
REMNWAMETEEDREETE The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets
BRI a A LR depend mainly on the business volume of the registration,
RERIFHNEBE MEBBEET X search, copying and reports on title services which is
HEMGMEMABEREZTE- subject to performance of the property market and other
e BRI EIRK AR relevant factors. We will continue to exercise strict control
on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Legislative Council
Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 53 to 81, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2022, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission
auditing standards. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report. | am independent of the Land
Registry Trading Fund in accordance with those standards,
and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with those standards. | believe that the audit
evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion.

Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s 2021-22 Annual Report,
other than the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon.

EBTHEMELEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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My opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements,
my responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work | have
performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for
assessing the Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Audit Commission auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit
Commission auditing standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. 1 also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund's internal control;

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund;

conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Land Registry
Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Land Registry Trading Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern; and

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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| communicate with the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identify during my audit.

Ms Hildy Chan
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

6th Floor, High Block
Queensway Government Offices
66 Queensway, Hong Kong

26 September 2022

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

51



B ¥
certified FINANCIAL

Statements



2 H W
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE-_ZT-_—_F#=-A=+—BHLHFE for the year ended 31 March 2022
(LAB¥EFThr5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

KEEFAHNZWA Revenue from contracts
with customers 4 518,457 448,678

EIER A Operating costs 5 (441,117) (449,849)

EERBR, (EE) Profit/(Loss) from

operations 77,340 (1,171)
Hig A Other income 6 43,870 37,785
FERA Profit for the year 121,210 36,614
Hi2E K= Other comprehensive income - -
FEAZERZR Total comprehensive income

for the year 121,210 36,614
B E & E B RE Rate of return on fixed

assets 7 22.5% -0.3%

FESIESI BN RRNT B HmERN —F 7 -
The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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B FEAR LA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R-E_—_F=A=+—H as at 31 March 2022
(AAE®FTh5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

ERBEE Non-current assets
Y - SR B Property, plant and
equipment 8 279,954 291,849
TREEE Right-of-use assets 9(a) 18,565 25,322
mEEE Intangible assets 10 56,680 60,415
HNE @ 17 R Placement with the
Exchange Fund 11 860,281 821,662
RITHER Bank deposits 75,000 —
1,290,480 1,199,248
REBEE Current assets
FEWIR A R MU  Trade and other receivables
RIE 12, 13(a) 26,446 28,812
JE U 38 A\ R 3K Amounts due from related
parties 13(a) 10,049 14,186
RITER Bank deposits 376,000 343,000
He RIR1THEH Cash and bank balances 9,722 10,684
422,217 396,682
REBEE Current liabilities
EIEWA Deferred revenue 13(b) 28,895 12,666
XFE® Customers’ deposits 14 52,969 46,245
JEMIRFX R EAMMER  Trade and other payables
A 15,905 9,701
JETREE A TR Amounts due to related
parties 5,178 9,055
HE&E Lease liabilities 9(b) 3,245 3,638
& B 1= A B Provision for employee
benefits 15 15,990 19,549
122,182 100,854
RBEEFH Net current assets 300,035 295,828
HEEREREEME Total assets less current
liabilities 1,590,515 1,495,076

FESIEBNAMMERSAMBTHRERM —FLD -

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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81 & AK i & STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

kRBEE Non-current liabilities
EE WA Deferred revenue 13(b) 10,195 8,560
MEAE Lease liabilities 9(b) 15,845 22,139
EERNEE Provision for employee
benefits 15 67,207 68,595
93,247 99,294
EEFHE NET ASSETS 1,497,268 1,395,782
EXR#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
LEESENRN Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
REBF Retained earnings 17 1,378,968 1,277,482
1,497,268 1,395,782
EEELLIP Ms Joyce TAM, JP
TR S EE S KR General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—EZFhAAZTAXAH 26 September 2022

EESIEBI AWM ERSAMBTHRERE —FD -

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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@B B
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-_Z-_—_F=-A=+—HLHFE for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AAE®FThr5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

£ F U AR Balance at beginning of year 1,395,782 1,376,909
FEAEZANS Total comprehensive income

for the year 121,210 36,614
B A FE Bl ) Statutory return to the

Government 17 (19,724) (17,741)
EERNER Balance at end of year 1,497,268 1,395,782

FESIEBIAMMERSAMBTHRERM —LD -

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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HERBR

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE_ZE_—_F=A=1+—HItFE

(ABETTLLHIR)

for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2022 2021

EETHMNWESESRE Cash flows from operating
activities
BIERF (EE) Profit/(Loss) from operations 77,340 (1,171)
P& Ko i Depreciation and
amortisation 34,664 36,626
HEBEMFAESH  Interest expense on lease
liabilities 344 454
REWE REM Loss on disposal of property,
2= i BT B E plant and equipment, and
BB intangible assets 73 19
JEUW R IA N FEULRAE  Decrease/(Increase) in
A TIRKE R, receivables and amounts
(3h0) due from related parties 8,322 (11,223)
iR JE WL Y 38 00 Increase in deferred revenue 17,864 5,041
X FE &L r91E N Increase in customers’
deposits 6,724 958
JERT I N ERTRAE  Increase/(Decrease) in
AT IRFREIE 0, payables and amounts due
CRA) to related parties 2,142 (153)
EERMEERR L  Decrease in provision for
employee benefits (4,947) (1,391)
REEEEZHNIRE Net cash from operating
P activities 142,526 29,160

EESIEBTI AWM E RS AMBHRERM —FD -

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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I8 & E & STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RETEHNESRE  Cash flows from investing

activities
JRB HARR %= 31& A JA (Increase)/Decrease in bank
FHRITERN deposits with original
() k4> maturities over three
months (108,000) 149,000
BEME RHEKREE  Purchase of property, plant
TMEREE and equipment, and
intangible assets (15,259) (73,324)
HEME - RERES  Proceeds from disposal
MAT1g of property, plant and
equipment - 3
INEESTFEFRAE I Increase in placement with
the Exchange Fund (38,619) (125,836)
2 W F B Interest received 42,051 38,848

ARBREFEHNES  Net cash used in investing
HEE activities (119,827) (11,309)

MEEZHMNELSKE  Cash flows from financing

activities
B A BUR A FE B 3R Statutory return paid to the
Government (19,724) (17,741)
THHEEARE Payments of lease liabilities ~ 9(b) (3,937) (7,422)

ARBMEFEHMNESL  Net cash used in financing
R activities (23,661) (25,163)

HERERBEE£KHA Net decrease in cash and
8 cash equivalents (962) (7,312)

EEYWRERER Cash and cash equivalents
Be at beginning of year 10,684 17,996

EEXNEELRER  Cash and cash equivalents
R& at end of year 18 9,722 10,684

EESIEBI AN ERSAMBTHRERM —FD -

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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B FE SRR B AL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(REEZTHAN - FTESEY (Amounts expressed in thousands of
LA ®E T A5 R) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. & GENERAL

VESE-NN=ZFNA=ZTHERE (ZEEEKH) (F4308)F3 - 4R6IHEBERZR H
—NMN=F/\A-ARVLHWEMREEES ([Ex]) THEMEEFHIIRHERN LI
BRMIARIT L0 MG E - WM PR E R L 30 5 50 M 075 BE £ 3 42 S &) AR5 AN 2R 46 © Lt o1 -
T MR MRIR CREME RGN (F344F) B EMIB X T ANOEBE R B 55 MR HARRI AR -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the
Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system
by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities
for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes
applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related services under the Building
Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

2. TESHHEER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21 FEEREH Statement of compliance

AMBRRERBREBLANEARINBENBRELEYN (LFARAE EPEREEL
SEHHASRTHNMAEANENTEMBREER BESFEIANBE)RE -ESK
MBS HRRBEMNT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
a collective term which includes all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Fund is set out below.

BRGHMASRT TETHEIKLETNREYHERESENEINESHNANSH M RE
MAAHEENRA - ESFAEERMAETERNERMSI BASH AR S PN SR
R (WA ERREATBRE  BRERHNMES -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3 provides information
on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Fund for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

22 REMBRERVEE Basis of preparation of the financial statements
AU BHREOBREEGUREKNETE -

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these financial statements is historical
cost.
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B 7 33 5% M 5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.2

2.3

(continued)

fm S B 7S 3R R W B 2 (8D Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

RENABAMBRELRNNMHRRFBZEIERE FLHE - &5t RR& - ZFHE - A5
AEREZESHBRNER AREE BE WARI K2 HmMKE - ZFHt LIEH
MRE HRAEERREGEABABRL TR S ENREMHF] - MERE HMERMNX
BEAH2EZ AeRAZSEHMBRIEASHTEHEEENAENIREENEE G5
BRASREREEGHM TR

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZE e RERBOBRREERER B E Gt R
ZEFTHRNER  MEFIFEAGH MR RKN e Ale

TEEIH BREF SR
ERTEI R ARRA & HIA

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

ESHBEMS BRI EE TS RAEM S S o H 6 - 8w 8 R KL RR AR
TREFBEFPAFENTHABERZ ETEABKREARR EHEEMBENKRE S
BERFERIBER]

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund's
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.

tREERESHERE Financial assets and financial liabilities
(a) MHRERARE Initial recognition and measurement

HeMSREEOENELS TR M YOIR R E b O - B HREA IR - IR
FER ARRS RBTHEH-

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank
balances.

EB T HFMEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



B 7 33 5% M % NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 cWMEERESRMEE (#) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(a)

(b)

NEBRARTE (&) Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

EeMNeRBERREPEES BNKRAMEMENREA BNBEEALIKRNR HEAR
B ARIEB®RMEE-

The Fund'’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties, lease liabilities and provision for employee benefits.

EeERREAERTANGONEF T ZEERFHECREENESREGB - R¥H
BRR 2MEERSRAGBRATVEFE BNLIBREARBZFeREENH
THZETRBEMERI BN ZMA -

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value plus or minus transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets or the issue of the
financial liabilities.

PERHEZGTE Classification and subsequent measurement

EeHEMESREENBAERUNERNRZRBAHEKNANEAE HAEHRERE
ENBEBANERESRRBNNEBEAMTES  BEORSRESHAXHNEASRAME -
TREENEBERFEREMNE23(d)MENBERERBRRELGTE-

The Fund classifies all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, on the basis that they are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash flows and
the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. The
measurement of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the expected credit loss
model as described in note 2.3(d).

ERNERZARTESREEXNTRAEMNHENANE  ARED &R A IR F
BRASISTEN T Z - BERMXEZEEASZeREESSMABEEAXBHANTE
Hels iRKZemEENKRMAESZEBBENEHKXANEMERMRLIRE-
EeAEFEERNXK @ZRZeMIAENMABANKRAGERESRE B1S
A REHERABE AR EEREERANEEENMERNEX N TEOZTTH
ER RXZUARABEEMBERITE-

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset or to the amortised cost of the financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates the expected cash flows by considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees received or paid between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all
other premiums or discounts.
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B 7 33 5% M 5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 EWMEERESRMEE (A) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(b)

(o)

(d)

PERHEEZTE (#) Classification and subsequent measurement
(continued)

CHREMBERBEIRRERNERMNZR LB ENANETE-

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

EEEEREMEENEBRALREDR T HAHEEEF "R -RAE
Tf’EE%ﬁ oK

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.

HHER Derecognition

ENEREEWDNRERENE \’JT’?éﬂu/ﬁﬁﬁ jZEZ BMEEEREBENBAI S
e &@#&Eﬁ-ﬂlﬁaﬁ ;Z/i\ﬁﬁéé/\%&ufiﬁﬁg

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

EAAEANEREERIIUE K HK ZeR B ESWEHER -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

SREERE Impairment of financial assets

Ao RBHEKAEFENEREE (BUIRKERSN) 5B m3E R AR N A E
EHERAERALERBENEREGMRESRXOE BHERBENAEEARR
RN B 146 R LMKE’M*ﬁHHA“{K

The Fund applies a three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses on financial
assets (other than trade receivables) measured at amortised cost and to recognise the
corresponding loss allowances and impairment losses or reversals, with the change in
credit risk since initial recognition determining the measurement bases for expected
credit losses:

F1REER 1218 A EHEREE
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

=B MRER AR 28T ARE MR R EAEE N iﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁ@qﬂ}iﬂ%&
#&¢E|1§:1ZMHWT ERAEMBHOEHSIBNBAMEREBENE D TIARER -

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit losses that
represent the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.
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B 7 33 5% M % NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 cWMEERESHMES (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(d =@EERME (#) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
FIREER - 2 EATE = S 1B - FE{E AURE

Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses — not credit impaired

FENEERAR SR TANERERKEEN BXSHERBE 2REHERES
B(kRESBTANERARARNMEAIELBANENSHIIBNERERER)
TIAMER

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected credit losses
representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over
the expected life of the financial instruments are recognised.

FIEER - HEMEREE - ERRE
Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses — credit impaired

FemMTAEREGERRE eRIAHBRMERER MERARERBERR R
ABHAANEMIFIREEARETE -

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest
rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.

MR R BREGE —HERESREHBEMERABBNEETE-

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

21 & F 15 A G AIE  Determining significant increases in credit risk
1

EEBEREH EeRUBEeMTARRS B MRIRER B BER THEME WS
NEREZHNNER UFEeRTANEARARBELSAREM ERAMGESEEHE
NMEEELEM ARARNEMENEN ERLE-BARXSZR-—EHXSBEENM
ARBAECREBEINETENEMH ZeMEES KT TEREMRBE

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by comparing the risk of
default occurring over the remaining expected life as at the reporting date with that as
at the date of initial recognition. The assessment considers quantitative and qualitative
historical information as well as forward-looking information. A financial asset is
assessed to be credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
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B 7 33 5% M 5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 EWMEERESRMEE (A) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(d)

TREERE (#) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

W ETIEHREBEANE  Determining significant increases in credit risk (continued)
1E 00 (48)

HeE@EMNRGEEEE LFEEVRERARERRRE S KBEN- iz a T Em
S eMIARARERARARFENELERE YERKERM ERARARBRIRLEM
HERZE-

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective assessment,
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics,
taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other relevant factors.

SNEERFRBRESHNRTERARELSBEREARAR EMEMTASEEZNR
SR BEXZUFRERALBEEENCEENPARTESNRSRERE KR
SABEERRER - FEr T ANERRRSEE S8 V)56 FER AR 8 A RIS -

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered
to have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty or
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not having increased
significantly since initial recognition.

FERMEEEINLO ZeREESEABEBERERHIE ZRFEERTHMELE
EFIMETEESBREAME ERKEEMEMENSREEL2MBEERAER

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

G EEREAER Measurement of expected credit losses

CRIANERERABESYZeRM T AERMAMPAAN QT R X G H
ERER(AMAERREMRE) ERRS/BRBANVENTESHRSRERE
TRMERINREREMERNEZRE -EeREEERESHREEAMNE E2R
BREENREEARENTR T ARZEENRIIERAXFENGBFTARARRER
ENREMERNEZEAERHERERE-

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and
probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash
shortfalls) over the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the
difference between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset that is
credit impaired at the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected credit losses
as the difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.
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2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

24 Y- -RERSEM Property, plant and equipment

R—AN=ZFNA-BBRESHNYE RENSM RVHKAERR i}f”\ﬁfr?_i&;x
M EE R %EPFEE‘JH’METEJ\VPE B— jUL FNA-—BEBENYE RELHMY
BEEABAK-

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for

the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993
are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

AT R R AR ENR R E RERBEBBIIR (:E2.7)
- RNAA=ZFNA-—BRRESAANEEY AKX
- REESM BREREMSM OB -REARKE AREMSEM-

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.7):

—  buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings, and other equipment.

TERERRYE RENSMOMEFAIERFEH  AEREE IR AT RSREROKAE-

ﬁfim%ﬂrﬂiﬂ%%ﬁﬂﬁuT

- L:@@ 304
_ (<< Dﬂj;j- 5 _ 1035
- Wf RAREE 54
- A= 54

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Buildings 30 years
= Computer equipment 5 - 10 years
- Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
- Motor vehicles 5 years

R—AN=ZFNA-—BRRESNREEYAENTHRRFNEERE -

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEYR RELBEVORDALEMGFEREENREEZ M ZERIORE  WE D
’%EIBAEEH& 52k MFER ©

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of disposal.
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B 7 33 5% M 5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.5

2.6

(continued)

HE Leases

REGRAEMAENBRRENERAEAEEERARNBEEE B RRESEA
12181 A 3 A T A0 E TR MR 2 7 R O ¢ 4B B O B 7 T R S PO DA ELRUR Bt A 2
Wk

A lease is recognised in the statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset with
a corresponding lease liability at the lease commencement date, except that payments
associated with short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

EREEESRRAEBNGRIAATE RBEBRE (E27) ZEREEERHEEY
REENGFAERFEHMETNREEAERETE

A right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (note 2.7). The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and the asset’s estimated useful life.

HERGERAEHENERINNBEERENREFTE YUHERS MR HWZF X
REEMETE  AIAESHERBERMNEFR -HEABERZBAEREFRAF B BN
MEERE REMRNEEAGEGHEXHECKNENRAEFEAE-

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Fund's incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability
is subsequently adjusted by the effect of the interest on and the settlement of the lease
liability, and the remeasurement arising from any reassessment of the lease liability or lease
modification.

BREEE Intangible assets

BREERREBANEKBEHFRBEEENM N EMEGREAMAERAE - EEMEHRR
RERMEAIIT MESERHERLBESKAETIE EENEEEREWELRL-E
AMEEABEEEIERMHER B EERNKAEINR Rat# s MM EEEYIR (M
$2.7) o

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer
software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the
Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure
capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.7).

BREENBERGAAIEAFH GE105F) N ERZIAZE KRR -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.
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2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

27 FeWMEENRE Impairment of non-financial assets
FEMAE (BEYE SBREV EAREENEPEE) MREEESERS BFE -
PAHERER & BRI E IR © %5 A B IR M & 2 7 IR 6 & R H ] W $Ea ks - AllA BR
EEREEEERGERNER EENIREBRRE A FERLEXAREREMET
HERSE -
The carrying amounts of non-financial assets, including property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to identify
any indication of impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

28 ERAKRE Cash equivalents
SFRASBEEHAAESNRE ZFHEERARENRBA T EE31E A - I A 8
BRAEABENRE MEEEZHNER K-
Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at the date of acquisition.

2.9 EEWA Deferred revenue
EESBERBTEFPI aXFPXNRE AEAFEGAHRFINKREURE Ko
RESNBEEIRELERA ESEBERBUABTHRAORMER  SEHEERETWA
I U A DN LARE R o
If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to consideration,
before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund recognises its contract liability
as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the deferred revenue and recognises revenue
when the Fund transfers the service and, therefore, satisfies its performance obligation.

2.10EE®ER Employee benefits

EeHNEBEEERAKBERANELI -FE WnMe RFRAEXHERERHEBRSH
EFENEAEEERAR RABEME EEMSERANFAIEEBIARFIITRERA (K
F&ETRENEREMNEERN HEREBREEEREAEFEH-

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the
year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff
on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as
expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.
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B 7 33 5% M 5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESFTHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2. 10EE @A (&) Employee benefits (continued)

R ZRAREBRAIENAKENREABEBRER XN TRFERM GRS -
BREMBTRRHERESFENHINEEBWERATE-

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

2. 1M AR Revenue recognition

RS SERMBEFPBEMAGNRBUABTEBRBOEER RESAYM MK AR IE
FREMNTE BATFPAONEA-

The Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at the amount of consideration
to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for the service.

MEBMAZERF RIEAEET T AR

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

212508 E Foreign currency translation

AEENIEXZERIZENRTRERRERET - UFETREMNEEAEK A RE
W RN ERRE ABT NEREEANEL N ERSIES 2 ANERT ER -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

213BEA T Related parties

HeRBREBE(BEESKD) R YBBRFAE TN —EB LI EMN-FAN E2HEAR
EBPERAREBEATETRS GELMEALTBRBAS ﬁ%%&*ﬁ?ﬂ Hi g B8RS
ARZBBAEHNSBRAFHEREAZE NV BB THE-

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other trading funds
and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government,
in the ordinary course of its business.
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SRR RN E CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BEGHMASRM TETHERLETNBEMBRELERNI RESN ARSI EREN -
BERARATHEBRRAEB/EFENGABR TARRNSLEERMB M RE-

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Fund. There have been no changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.

E2WRARMERG BB AR ERNERFERISZE (MiE22) -

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (note 22).

RKEEFEFEHZWA REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH
CUSTOMERS

2022 2021
IR X T Registration of documents 182,758 163,763
= fit Search 97,934 94,523
Bk e /N Copying 101,923 84,782
RS Reports on title 67,046 51,063
BFRTRE e-Alert services 36,004 31,258
¥EITREBERE Owners’ corporation services 20,193 10,667
Hip Others 12,599 12,622
4 EE Total 518,457 448,678

ESGERFAMNITENBOET T2 MATPREHEMEXHFEMAEN L ELMNEH
THLESKNRE TR ERSEARGEAMETSENRGE NEEFEESHYIRS BAGN
RBE-EEEERERGORAKEBETEAOEE  WEREBZERAANLIEERKE -

The Fund’s performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing services,
for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land records, to
the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee for each service in
advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening an account with the
Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is rendered and recognises the
fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

ERBEALTREBERIVREIERB T E EeRERERENARETENEE UERER
BRI O 2 ERATT A ERRBE -

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its performance

obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on a full cost recovery
basis.
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B 7 33 5% M 5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 1E B A OPERATING COSTS
2022 2021
ETE&M Staff costs 335,879 342,152
—MEERX General operating expenses 17,560 17,164
BIKRBHAX Computer service charges 31,136 30,937
HekEEE Rental and management 18,349 19,013
charges
FRITHEA Central administrative 2,999 3,210
overheads
8 I B 5 Depreciation and amortisation 34,664 36,626
HTEH Audit fees 530 747
E Total 441,117 449,849
Hfth g A OTHER INCOME

2022 2021

PSS Interest from:
- RITIFER — bank deposits 2,895 8,827
- INEESTFR - placement with the 40,975 28,958

Exchange Fund

4z Total 43,870 37,785

EEEERHR RATE OF RETURN ON FIXED ASSETS

BEEERBREENBE2EWS (TEBEMBWA)GRUABEEE VIS FEFE  XABDLEH
TARE-BEEERBEDE REBLSVMVNEVEE - AHRESTUEIAMBARARRE
(BEESKRD) EXNEBFREAETEERRERRAB5.9% (ZFT-—F:59%) °

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed assets include
property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets only. The Fund is expected to meet
a target rate of return on fixed assets of 5.9% (2021: 5.9%) per year as determined by the
Financial Secretary under the Trading Funds Ordinance.
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8. ME RERSFM PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

iR gk #M KA
BEN ) k%E
Land Equipment,

and  Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings  Equipment and Fittings Vehicles

KA Cost
“Z-Z5NA-A At 1 April 2020 350,000 198,039 25,588 244 573,871
RE Additions - 19,208 5,742 - 24,950
e Disposals - (26,392) (407) - (26,799)
E-Z--FZA=F+—H  At31 March 2021 350,000 190,855 30,923 244 572,022
“E--F¥@A-A At 1 April 2021 350,000 190,855 30,923 244 572,022
NE Additions - 5,274 204 - 5,478
& Disposals - (11,934) - - (11,934)
HE-Z--#=A=1-H  At31March 2022 350,000 184,195 31,127 244 565,566
ZIHE Accumulated
depreciation
E-Z-ZEWA-A At 1 April 2020 102,698 171,326 15,877 244 290,145
FRER Charge for the year 3,850 9,214 3,741 - 16,805
& Disposals - (26,370) (407) - (26,777)
ZEZ-F=ZR=1—H  At31 March 2021 106,548 154,170 19,211 24 280,173
—Z--¥mA-A At 1 April 2021 106,548 154,170 19,211 244 280,173
ENER Charge for the year 3,850 9,654 3,804 - 17,308
& Disposals - (11,869) - - (11,869)
E-Z--F=A=1-H  At31March 2022 110,398 151,955 23,015 244 285,612
RERE Net book value
HE-Z--#=A=+-H  At31March 2022 239,602 32,240 8,112 - 279,954
E-ZT--5=A=F—H  At31 March 2021 243,452 36,685 11,712 - 291,849
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9. HE LEASES
() ERAEEE Right-of-use assets
Y
Buildings
2022
A Cost
£ F 7)) At beginning of year 33,408 40,421
INHPHEEERN Expiry of lease contracts - (7,013)
EFNGEHEAE Remeasurement of lease
liabilities (3,094) -
FEF#® At end of year 30,314 33,408
R E Accumulated depreciation
£ F 7)) At beginning of year 8,086 8,050
FANEH Charge for the year 3,663 7,049
IHEEER Expiry of lease contracts - (7,013)
T F 4% At end of year 11,749 8,086
MR [ F & Net book value
TEF#& At end of year 18,565 25,322
(b) HEAE Lease liabilities
2022 2021
mE Current 3,245 3,638
JEm B Non-current 15,845 22,139
HE Total 19,090 25,777
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9. fAE = LEASES (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

HEAE (&) Lease liabilities (continued)
TRENMESENEZS RIEREMIIERSED-

The table below shows changes in lease liabilities, including both cash and non-cash

changes.
2022 2021
EF 1 At beginning of year 25,777 32,745
REMERESREN Changes from financing
28 cash flows:
SHEEaE Payments of lease
liabilities (3,937) (7,422)
R EE: Non-cash changes:
MEBEMAMEX Interest expense on lease
liabilities 344 454
EFrEHEaE Remeasurement of lease
liabilities (3,094) -
EFHK At end of year 19,090 25,777

HERENRKAVHRIENT FEENRBRBEANARURNRSREINH

The remaining contractual maturities of lease liabilities, which are based on contractual

undiscounted cash flows, are shown below:
2022 2021

—F R Within one year 3,520 4,015
—FREMFNA After one year but within
two years 3,840 4,380
MFEBRERFA After two years but within
five years 11,520 13,140
hFE% After five years 1,012 5,534
M Total 19,892 27,069
RE2EKERRERE Expense items in relation to leases recognised in
HEFBAMWXXHIER the statement of comprehensive income
2022 2021
HEBEMAMEXH Interest expense on lease
liabilities 344 454
HEZRESRLARE Total cash outflow for leases
2022 2021
HEAE Lease liabilities 3,937 7,422
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0.EBIEERE INTANGIBLE ASSETS
BB B R
RAGHABRA
Computer software licences
and system development costs
2022 2021
X A Cost
£ F 1)) At beginning of year 251,533 238,010
NE Additions 9,966 40,499
ark= Disposals (17,223) (26,976)
EFK At end of year 244,276 251,533
E- Accumulated amortisation
EF 1 At beginning of year 191,118 205,322
FANEHR Charge for the year 13,693 12,772
k= Disposals (17,215) (26,976)
EFK At end of year 187,596 191,118
IR HF B Net book value
FEFK At end of year 56,680 60,415
IEESERK PLACEMENT WITH THE EXCHANGE

11.

FUND

IINEESTFRESRESCBEBTL(ZE-—F :8217EEF ) HAe6BBTL(ZZTE=-—4F:
6.6BB L) BAE R2.003EBBT (T -—F:1617EB L) BRE B AKREH R IZIAF
B o TF R H A HR7 ﬁ(ﬁaﬁmatﬁr) HAR T EEIRE AR o

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$860.3 million (2021:
HK$821.7 million), being the principal sums of HK$660 million (2021: HK$660 million) and interest
paid but not yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$200.3 million (2021: HK$161.7 million).
The term of the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of
principal sums cannot be withdrawn.

IINERSTFARANEBESFIABETCHNECRRFE - ZEXBIINEESRELAESBEERN
FEKERR S3FHBFESHE - — 1&@%%@&%4&%&1 LA0% & TR i & EE
EF B _FEATEXRAEEFS 6% —_E-_—FEEFFL4T% -

JDS

$
5

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined in January each year. The rate
is the average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund's Investment Portfolio for the
past six years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year
subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed
at 5.6% per annum for the year 2022 and at 4.7% per annum for the year 2021.
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12.BERNIRF R HAAtEULFRIE TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2022 2021

JFE IR X Trade receivables 10,469 14,905
FEET B : Accrued interest from:
- RITFR — bank deposits 1,209 1,747
- INEEEFR — placement with the
” P Exchange Fund 11,879 9,522
AT I8 Prepayments 2,889 2,631
Ze Deposits - 7
Hak i) Total 26,446 28,812
13.EHEFMNENEER CONTRACT BALANCES WITH
CUSTOMERS
(a) EWRENEHNEE Receivables and contract assets
sg W EBmMATSEENRE M S  ERE B A UIR L ER BN SO 1 289 IR K o
EREETHEEATHRS  EikRE AN ERKIAFZRHSI0EBIT (T ——14F:14208
BIL)  ZEKRERERF BN KD B EEANLIRR M EE IR A ERIRNE WA
ﬂgﬁ%ggﬁﬁﬁ AHMRE AR EFCRAREER At E S W8 F E A EUFRIE
sERIEE-°

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance of receivables
at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 12. For services provided to
related parties, the balance of receivables at the reporting date of HK$8.9 million (2021:
HK$14.2 million) is included in the amounts due from related parties in the statement of
financial position. The Fund does not have any contract assets arising from these two categories
of services. For other services, since customers pay the service fees in advance, the Fund does

not have any receivables or contract assets.

(b) EHEE Contract liabilities

AESHERREFAHNERRATFREERBNE S SRM BN KT ELER A

XE - AT

The Fund's obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has

received

advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in the statement

of financial position, as analysed below:

EZEWA Deferred revenue 2022 2021
AR5 & Registration fees 26,538 10,592
BIRTREE e-Alert service fees 11,315 9,249
Hi R & Other service fees 1,237 1,385
HE Total 39,090 21,226
(A Representing:

mEaE Current liabilities 28,895 12,666

ERBAEG Non-current liabilities 10,195 8,560
HaE Total 39,090 21,226
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13.

14.

15.

16.

HEEFNG LN @ CONTRACT BALANCES WITH
CUSTOMERS (continued)

FRGEEWANERTIERSADEEREET (XD RERIT)NENEENR S ERER -
HeBEM FEEFRIRENETRASNIFAERA /KA MEMBETERARNSRIFA
BEIRBPA - REEAEFPAHNNKERAARZER-

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the transaction
price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) at the
reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert services, the Fund expects to recognise
as revenue within eight years. For other deferred revenue, the Fund expects to recognise as
revenue within one year. No consideration from contracts with customers is not included in the
transaction price.

FRRTEWAERNERESHFAIIOT

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown below:

2022 2021

EFEELEWALLERFH  Decrease due to recognition
HIBRFRNEER AW as revenue during the
A TR A year that was included in
the balances of deferred
revenue at beginning of
year (10,176) (6,712)

HFERWERTESE B Increase due to advance

Bl payments received during
the year 28,040 11,753
EFRE CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS

BREFREREATMRNIES -

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.
EERBAEE PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
AREFEREAAEHRORE S TEEFROMGTAR (RHiE2.10) ©

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up to the
reporting date (see note 2.10).

EEHESER TRADING FUND CAPITAL
WA ESMIEE -

This represents the Government’s investment in the Fund.
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B 7 33 5% M % NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REER RETAINED EARNINGS
2022 2021

£ A 4 R Balance at beginning of year 1,277,482 1,258,609
FEARZ2E W Total comprehensive income

for the year 121,210 36,614
B A € [B1 3R Statutory return to the

Government (19,724) (17,741)
EEANER Balance at end of year 1,378,968 1,277,482

FR-BARE(ZEESKD) BRIEBE_T_—F=A= —i— BUEFEMBZER (RH
H7NEREBNT—REA MZEBER _ T - _—_F=AxK(ZE_—F BHE_T_TF=H
=T -HALEFENERERMNERN T - —F=F %K) °

During the year, the Government directed the transfer of the target return (see note 7) for the
year ended 31 March 2021 into general revenue pursuant to the Trading Funds Ordinance, and
the transfer was completed in March 2022 (2021: the transfer of the target return for year ended
31 March 2020 was completed in March 2021).

RERERERE® CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R e RIRTTHE Cash and bank balances 9,722 10,684
|ITFERK Bank deposits
-y — current 376,000 343,000
- JEmE — non-current 75,000 -
INET Subtotal 460,722 353,684
B FRA BBR A31E A LAE  Less: Bank deposits with
) ER1T 17 3K original maturities over

three months (451,000) (343,000)
RekERAS Cash and cash equivalents 9,722 10,684
BEEALTHRS RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

REEAMBRRASERENRZIN FARMEALTETHNEMERIZHAAOT :

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

(@ EZ2RASEALTRHNRAE B L fFEMm- &ﬁiﬂ%‘%ﬂﬂﬁ&iiﬁ%ﬂﬁ‘TET?EifME
BREIRMEERS - L/(&%fim/flﬁﬁfn°t¢:ﬁ§f%ﬁﬁ R AU A 51,3888 7T
“E-—F 104388 T) cEE WO EEME 45’1225%}5 B2 WATRT

services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of
land registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title, and
owners’ corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services amounted
to HK$138.8 million (2021: HK$104.3 million). This amount is included in revenue from
contracts with customers under note 4;
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B 7 33 5% M 5 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BEATHRRZ @ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)
() BEALAESRENEHOEAMEE HALS FROR AREHORY Kok
tﬁzﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁm S-ﬂézﬁzmo%;amu ——4:3330B8 L) cmeBE st EENFES

B BIERLATA T AR

services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to
HK$26.1 million (2021: HK$33.3 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 5; and

(c MBAEATEANDE RELREMEEEE IR - EUEENERKRAE20EBT(ZZ
Z—E 508 ) °

acquisition of property, plant and equipment from related parties included fitting out
projects. The total cost of these assets amounted to HK$0.2 million (2021: HK$5.2 million).

HEomiE A LtR# HE%‘%E’JHQEW*ﬁiﬁb}\iﬂﬁﬂ&ﬁﬂﬂlﬁﬁﬁmﬁzﬁ”iU—TT A8 BR R
HEARORSE  WEMAR —5K ERREHRGAEA LTRSS AR 2 MRAT AGFE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is,
at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or
on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.

cRERER FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) REBX Investment policy

ESUBERTOSIXNREERFIINEES TR IRITTROEBMEE - RERRTE R K
RAEMEEBREKRBE ?%%Eﬂ”éi%%ﬁﬁ?‘ﬁﬁ’]?a%l WREEBBEBRD -

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made
according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

(b) 1= AR B Credit risk
FERERESRITAEN— A TEBETEIMEES R —FH XU BELNER

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

EsmERAAR IKHX/}%F\M\E%iﬁW\ T R R R EL e PR USRI - R M A A IR K
BAGRRRTESEEE BRARBE %%Eﬁ%@ﬁﬁkﬂﬂ*ﬂ’ﬂmﬁﬁﬁkﬁo

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund, trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and bank balances.
The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on
an ongoing basis.

REEREEARR METHEROERREBNOFRRT - ELeRAERERER
ERRR -BREEERASNRNZEARHEAEENBEAE ESTEMPIRNERYL

FEA-

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
These financial assets are considered to have a low credit risk. The loss allowances are
measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which are assessed to be
immaterial by the Fund.
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20. £ LR b B I8 () FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(b)

(c)

(d)

(continued)

= ARk (&) Credit risk (continued)
RITERMBITEGNEHRER UBHEXESREENTS 20T :

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings designated

by Moody's or their equivalents, is shown below:
2022 2021

ERFAR: Credit rating:
Aal% Aa3 Aal to Aa3 78,923 9,588
A1Z£ A3 A1 to A3 154,100 109,100
BaalZ% Baa3 Baal to Baa3 227,000 234,000
HwE Total 460,023 352,688
%%E@@Eﬁiﬁ%%ﬁ%éﬁ@%ﬁﬁ CEESHFEEHEABEREM AEAELHERE
L'_ [e]

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, the Fund has
estimated that their expected credit losses are minimal and considers that no loss allowance
is required.

ERSRESNEREEMAAENRSERAARBBEREENEIKRE(E-

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the reporting
date is equal to their carrying amounts.

REE SRR Liquidity risk
nBEcRREX - ERSHUBTHSREBEHENEETNERR -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

RE(SEESHKI) RSB HERSEER BRAKASHREHRE HAEMRK
AR ERAE - ESWBRREHRERAIK BN AP ESTE BREAFEHNES
EH U REPNRDECFE -ARESNRPDESRNRR HEEHNRSES

JER i AKX

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the
Financial Secretary. The Fund’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the Fund has a strong liquidity position, it
has a very low level of liquidity risk.

F = & k2 Interest rate risk

FEREBRIERTSMNEEGH M| BEBNER FRERAE TR FERNRER R
ReRENERR -

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This
can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.
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20. £ EL A e B IR (@) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

(d) F=J= Bz (&) Interest rate risk (continued)
ATENEARESHIANATEEATBAESHMABORR - ARESNR{TIF
SIREEHEN S EMBAE LA BRGEROATEES [ Yo AT BREEERY

B A EIIE  ISFIE B TR S R E B RS 8 2 FIA B 18

(e)

(f)

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’'s bank deposits
bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase.
However, as they are all stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not
affect their carrying amounts and the Fund'’s profit and reserves.

AeREMNEER ?E@%ﬁlﬁﬁ’]ﬂixfﬁiﬁiglﬁ?%ﬂT“@Jﬁﬁ&@)ﬂ”)ﬂ b o R g A
AHBEANBERENEAR RALHENIB4MT AR I L TooMT A

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed to material
cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at
a floating rate.

E%E R Currency risk
BE¥REREEMTIANRAFEIARRREERE S HERSE MK A ER -

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

EeWN—REBXZRABTAEML AN S35 BEBER -

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ERNUETABUNKRE EXNBTEITHEB Eena¥aARER-

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very low
level of currency risk.

EREB UETAAMNERMEERTASTETL(ZE-_—F :5T8T) - Fr & @
BENMBEERABEHUETTAAKRNA -

At the reporting date, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2021: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

Hit e mhE ke Other financial risk
EeANGE-AEBETHNIIEESTERE (Wuﬂ1)E’Jﬁiﬁﬁﬁ//\ﬁiffiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ°!ﬁl T8

Tﬁz@ﬂ‘\ E_"f—i)}_;ﬁ__iﬁ’ﬂﬁfibﬂ/ﬂ SSOMEESE (T — —4 : SOEHEZ) -

MEMEEZERENBERT EFERMEEMN, HI43088T (ZFE-—F: 410%/%75)

The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined in January each year (note 11).
Sensitivity analysis based on a 50 basis point (2021: 50 basis point) increase/decrease in the
interest rates for 2021 and 2022, with all other variables being held constant, shows that the
profit for the year would have increased/decreased by HK$4.3 million (2021: HK$4.1 million).
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B 7 33 5% M % NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ERE R EE ® FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)
(9) 2¥E Fair values
EERTEEENSRTAN AP EEARE RS ANTEREST - MEERETERE"

AIAREHEMEETEARSE BT RABBENEE R FE-

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the reporting date. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values are
estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market
conditions existing at the reporting date.

FEEMTAOUNEERNFERFAEETANSBEEM BN K AR -

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal
to or not materially different from their fair values.

BAREE CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
E-E -~ FZA=+—H ESHARAETERXABENERAELDT

As at 31 March 2022, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the

financial statements, as follows:
2022 2021

EHENRED Authorised and contracted

for 3,238 2,935
BEHERRELD Authorised but not yet

contracted for 267,718 283,315
48 ZE Total 270,956 286,250

- POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

— A1k NEW STANDARDS AND

: INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT

137 YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2022

ERAPBHRBEL 2B - BEESAMOGEEMZIHER] HENLEE - ZFHER] )T'EE'J
-ﬁﬂfﬁi_g:: ZA=T—BIEFERARER TRRE AR 8K 42 AT R

FEERE
%)T‘-/%EIJ&EHE

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2022 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

HEeEZFE MEARZBAEERARMUBET SELNFEETHG 2o0NERER
MZEER HEAEZRETIAT LU BRREEATE -

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of the expected impact of these
amendments, new standards and interpretations in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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(a) 2021/22F E R I &4
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2021/22

ERRE
R IEE (ZR RIS IZ %
(ZFIRBEZE NEDL) =V
o 76 1 o B D) Actual

Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
TEX (% meeting service
R # %3 5 Working  ©$& service standard)
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes SERIE) (ee Note 1)

Service Standard

1. BE L4

Registration of land documents

(a) AKRIXEZRBEEDAMHOXEE
LB R MY AR
From receipt of an instrument to (a) 11
updating the land register with the
registered instrument®* " ?: and

(b) FTERFEEERFIIEDFMEX
EZXE AL
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party®="*?

2. GEECEMLwECH

15 (a+b) 92 79.3

Counter search of land registers 1> 97 998
3. RHtTHLHFEEEAR
Supply of imaged copies of land
records
(a) EHEMURE
Over the counter
iy MTEBRKER
Without oversized plans 1> 97 99.7
(i) A A E A
With oversized plans > 97 100
(b) EBWLERBETE
Order via online services
(i) FHFER
Collection in person
e TiEEEEAR
Without coloured plans 97 100
e MEEEEDAL
With coloured plans 3 97 100
o 13838 A B B
it 32 38 K 8 Bl 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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ERRE
RBEE  (xIlRpEe
(ERRBIZE HEHL) ™
B D) Actual
Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
THERXR (% meeting service
PR # %& 5 Working & service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  standard) (see Note 1

AR 35 1R 2%

Service Standard

(i FFHFIABFEQRXE
Delivery by post or courier
e TEEEEAR
Without coloured plans
- TFeRATEIHE
Orders placed 1 97 100
before 6 pm
- TFeRiEREEH
N EHARATRR
HETE
Orders placed 2 97 100
after 6 pm or on

Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays

o [hEEAEREA

With coloured plans 3 97 100
o [ AKEER]
With oversized plans 5 97 100
4, BREIHLERBTR
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) TEMEHPE
Over the counter
. s
(iy THEEM . . 00

Land registers

(i)  AEEKXE R &R IEEIAR
Imaged copies without 35 97 99.6
oversized plans

(i) Bt KB Bl &Y 215 e 38 3l AR
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97 100
plans
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ERKRE
WA  (EDRsEE
(FEFRBIZE HEDHL) ™
MBED) Actual
Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
T{EX (% meeting service
PR % %3 5 Working D& service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  standard) (See Note 1

BRI R 2

Service Standard

(b) ZEBHEELRBITEE

Order via online services

() FHFER

Collection in person

o THIERM

Land registers ! 97 99.8
s FHEEREAX
Imaged copies
- TEAKNEEL
Without oversized 3 97 100
plans
- WEsAKEA
With oversized 5 97 99.8
plans
(i WHFHABEIRIXE
Delivery by post or courier
o T b &R
Land registers
- TeRFRIEI
Orders placed 1 97 100
before 6 pm
- THeREIELEHN
N EHARARKE
HiRT B
Orders placed 2 97 100
after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays
. TFEBAEANNYGE
1% Bl A
Imaged copies without 3 97 100
oversized plans
o [EBARERINZERE
gl
LN 5 97 100

Imaged copies with
oversized plans
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PR %5 %8 1

Service Type

HEDMBEZARR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)

(a) HEEMBRATORB

MR
Service Standard
T{EXR

Working
BENO)

&
Minutes

R 7% 35 12
(ZED RBIZLE
A D)
Performance
Target
(% meeting
service
standard)

B4 1| ANNEX |

BERRE
CGEE R e
BB D) =

Actual
Performance

(% meeting
service
standard)

(See Note 1)

Approval of MDB applications 2 98 100
(b) BB E A AR , 08 100
Delivery of MDB data files
HERBEMBEZEAS
Sale of Monthly Memorial
Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(@) HBRIBEMBE A HH , 08 100
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) FRZRBEFMBEAFTERER 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
ERTHRYE
Telephone enquiry services
(@) WABEKIRE W B B & 16405 8
A B &
Voice mail left during office hours  Return calls within
. 94 99.7
40 minutes after
receiving the voice
mail
(b) FEMAREWRE S T—EIEXRE L
108 A [B] B
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 94 100

10 am on the next
working day
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ERKRE
BiEE  (EDRsEE
(FERRBIZE HEHLE) ™
MBE D) Actual
Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
T{EX (% meeting service
BR % %8 5 Working D& service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  standard) (See Note 1

BRI R 2

Service Standard

8. MBI tiBTMESR

Amendment of registered data

(@ —MREXRABEIMBHEENE
IF £ 30 & 5 1)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of 3 94 95.7
land registers based on Memorial
information)

(b) #HEFEMEZR
Complicated cases

9. ABXfEMMp LM ERETM
Registration of withheld instruments 16 (a+b) 92 81.1
redelivered for registration

(@) FWKEIBRNMEMEF IEFMXE
ZEREBEETMXEEINEE LI
Faofi: ARk
From receipt of a withheld
instrument redelivered for
registration to updating the
land register with the registered
instrument; and

(b) FTERFEEERERFILIEDFMEX
EXEREAL
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4

of the registered instrument to the
lodging party

10. ¥FXVRZEERE
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
(a) WIREFVRAEZME
Registration of OCs®* "¢ ? 30 90 100
(b) EHEFIREB LR
Supply of copies of OC records

10 93 96.9

(a) 12

30 90 98.7
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BR %5 %8 51

Service Type

1. EEEE RF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

MR
Service Standard
T{EXR

Working
BENO)

&
Minutes

Nl G et
HRFEE T RA
EE-WMRTA 8
FEERBAFEE
B e T8
[O] 78

Replies to
suggestions or
complaints will
be sent within 10
calendar days of
their receipt. If this
is not possible, an
interim reply will
be sent within this
period.

B4 1| ANNEX |

BERRE
G L
BB D) =

Actual
Performance

(% meeting
service
standard)

(See Note 1)

R 7% 35 12
(ZED RBZLE
A D)
Performance
Target
(% meeting
service
standard)

Al

EORERE EREENBEERBREAMZINZE -
Note 1: The actual performance of individual items was affected given that public services were provided on a limited
scale under special work arrangement from 25 January to 31 March 2022 to reduce the risk of the spread of

COVID-19 in the community.

H2: AEEEREREESIEEMEXE

Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration
H3: T EEEMRERSFEZREMMMEBAXH RS

Note 3:

ARE20198 MR SR EL R BEARLR - 20226014258 23831 H B SBAEEN TIELZHE T EH#FTER

Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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(b) 2022/23F E R & (£ B H A2022F4H1H )
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2022/23 (WITH EFFECT FROM 1 APRIL 2022)

AR 25 2 2 AR5 i 1

Service Standard (455 i E S Lk)

TR Performance Target
PR 7 %8 5l Working bak (% meeting service
Service Type BEVIO) Minutes standard)

1. WE L HEMR

Registration of land documents

() HEIXEEREBEDLIMHXEE
s m e AR
From receipt of an instrument to (@ 11
updating the land register with the

registered instrument®**"**"; and

(b) TR EEERFILEDFTMHEX
EEEREALEY
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party®® "¢ "

2. GE\EUEMLBELM

15 (a+b) 92

Counter search of land registers 1 97
3. RHtTHLuTREEER
Supply of imaged copies of land
records
(a) EHECRE
Over the counter
() Fi#iBAEE s .
Without oversized plans
(i) 3B R . o
With oversized plans
(b) EBRALRBKITE
Order via online services
iy HEER
Collection in person
. FEEEE : o7
Without coloured plans
e [:Z=EEEA 3 97
With coloured plans
° f 3E 3fE =l Bl
Bt 32 38 X [ Al 5 97

With oversized plans
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AR 35 1R 2%

BR % 15 12
(EIRBEFELENB L)
IR Performance Target
Bk 7 %8 5l Working niE (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

Service Standard

(i) WHFXABFERRXE
Delivery by post or courier
. TEEEEA
Without coloured plans
- ToelpisliE
Orders placed before 1 97
6 pm
- TFeRiEEEH
N EBEHARAZRKE
HET e
Orders placed after 6 2 97
pm or on Saturdays,

Sundays & public
holidays

o [hEEAEEA

With coloured plans 3 97
o [EBAER 5 97
With oversized plans
4, RHEIHEHKBELX
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) HEHEULHE
Over the counter
. s
(i L= s 35 97
Land registers
(i TEBKRBERHNFZGREEIR
Imaged copies without oversized 35 97
plans
(iif) B3 38 KB Bl B9 32 8 i 32 Il X
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97
plans
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AR 75 1R 2%

Service Standard

bR 3% 15 1=
(ZIRBEZENE D)
IHEXR Performance Target
PR 7 %8 5l Working 7 & (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

(b) ZEBMELRBITE

Order via online services
() FHBFER
Collection in person
° + i &R

Land registers ! 97
e FEBREEER
Imaged copies
- FEBKEEA
Without oversized 3 97
plans
- MEAAXEER
With oversized 5 97
plans
(i FFHFIABFERFXE
Delivery by post or courier
o + b & E2 il
Land registers
- TNTeRFHTETEE
Orders placed 1 97
before 6 pm
- THeREEER
N EHARARR
HRT RS
Orders placed 2 97
after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays
. TEBABANYSE
R PN
Imaged copies without 3 97
oversized plans
o  [EBAARKERINZEGRE
LIRS 5 97

Imaged copies with
oversized plans
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PR %5 28 5

Service Type

5. HEZMBEER
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)

(a) HBIEMMWERRNHRR

AR 35 1R 2%

Service Standard
T{EXR
Working pal
Day(s) Minutes

B4 1| ANNEX |

R 4B &=
(ZRRBEZENE D)
Performance Target
(% meeting service
standard)

10 am on the next
working day

Approval of MDB applications 2 98
by FEZMBEAZERESR 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBEMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial
Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
() HERBAMWBEAZTRE ? 98
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) ZFEZRBAMBMEAZTEER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. EFEHARE
Telephone enquiry services
(@) WARMBKIES WEIB 5 1&8400EAN D
%
Voice mail left during office hours  Return calls within 40 94
minutes after receiving
the voice mail
(b) FEHARBEKRIES T—EIEXF L1085
Al O] 78
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 94

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

91



B {4 | ANNEX |

AR %5 28 5l

Service Type

8. MBItTwETMER

Amendment of registered data

(@) —MEXR(ABREIMBEEHNE
IF+ &)
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of
land registers based on Memorial
information)

(b) #EHEER
Complicated Cases

9. ABXfEMMPLITMIXERETM
Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration

() BKIBRNTMAFRLETME
ZEREBEETMAIXEEIEE L
Eaft: Ak
From receipt of a withheld
instrument redelivered for
registration to updating the
land register with the registered
instrument; and

(b) FTEAFEEERFIIEDFMEX
EXOREAL
Completion of imaging and return
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party

AR 75 1R 2%

Service Standard
T{EXR
Working 78
Day(s) Minutes

10

16 (a+b)

(a) 12

(b) 4

bR 3% 15 1=
(ZIRBEZENE D)
Performance Target
(% meeting service
standard)

94

93

92
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AR 35 1R 2%

BR % 15 2
(EIRBEFELENB L)
IR Performance Target
Bk 7 %8 5l Working i (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

Service Standard

10. ¥FxVRZER®
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
(a) PHIEE XV ROXME MY 30 90
Registration of OCs®* e ?

(b) RHEFXRETIRZEELFEA
Supply of copies of OC records

1. BEERBF NEgrERBEZIK
Handling of suggestions/complaints =fF& 8+ XA E -0
R g E R AN
HIEBE ek TOS
@& -
Replies to suggestions
or complaints will be
sent within 10 calendar
days of their receipt.
If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be
sent within this period.

30 90

1 TEEERERRES EEMOXE

Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

2 TEEEMRERSIEZERMNERXENERE

Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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ANNEX 11

() 2021/ 225 EL AMEH S EREESEE

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY JOINT STANDING

COMMITTEE 2021/22

F & Chairperson

bz U1
The Land Registry

Z & Members

T EE B
The Land Registry

EERIE
The Law Society of Hong Kong

ME Secretary

4 b 5F 1 B2
The Land Registry

REUR KT
(B ZE20214¢74)

EREZT
(£ HE #E2021F8A)

HRRERE
PR B 2 A

(B Z2022%14)
2B+

(£ HE AE2022F14)
EBER L+

SRA KL

MARZ L
Rk
5 E ML

RiE®TE

Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
(Until July 2021)

Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee
(With effect from August 2021)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(Until January 2022)

Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
(With effect from January 2022)

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung

Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

(b) 2021/22FE+ A MEZFFB &/ A (REHB)EE

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON
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F & Chairperson

T FE T R
The Land Registry
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BAAESHONAE

Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants
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Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Alan CHAN Wai-hon
Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit
Mr Edmund WONG Chun-sek
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Hong Kong Real Estate
Agencies General Association
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NE]

Society of Hong Kong Real

Estate Agents Limited

BEBRTAE
The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

EERNEMES
The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors
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The Land Registry
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The Law Society of Hong Kong
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Ms SZE Ming-yu

Mr Anthony KWOK Chong

Mr Andy NG Hak-chung
Ms Agatha WOO Lai-ping

Mr Victor CHOW Chi-sang
Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing
Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man
Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(Until January 2022)

Mr LEONG Chi-wai
Mr Charlie LEUNG Chi-yin
Mr Courtney LEUNG Tsz-hang

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON

GROUP (PUBLIC SECTOR) 2021/22

F & Chairperson

T FEA R
The Land Registry

Z & Members

BEBAREEES
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

EFE
Buildings Department

BB 8
Customs and Excise
Department

A

Department of Justice

IRIBRESE
Environmental Protection
Department

RYREBEFESE
Food and Environmental
Hygiene Department

BFEXE

Government Property Agency

RHEHEE

Home Affairs Department

BEFEWE
Hong Kong Housing Society
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Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Tony HUNG Tun-hei

Mr CHAN Hung-yu

Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Mr Ryan LAM Chong-chuen

Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Ms Ann MUI Ching-man

Mr King CHAN Tsz-yin

Miss Cornelia CHOIl Wing-yee

Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen
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Hong Kong Police Force

FEZ

Housing Department
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Independent Commission
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Inland Revenue Department
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Lands Department

WEEREE
Official Receiver's Office

MEE

Planning Department

EMYELER
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Department
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Ms Elsa PANG Ngai-hung

Miss CHAN Yuen-sze

Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Miss KWONG Wan-yi

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Miss May LIU Ming-chu

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun

Mr Roger HO Chi-ming

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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(d) 2021/225 E (LR EHKDH) BEEEESEES

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE STEERING

COMMITTEE 2021/22

* & Chairperson

;S 11
The Land Registry

Z & Members
HEELZES

Consumer Council

R A

Department of Justice

THRB

Development Bureau

WEREEER
Estate Agents Authority

MABER
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

BBRIBESFBERAA
Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited

KB E
Lands Department
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Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
(Until July 2021)

Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee
(With effect from August 2021)

Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai
(Until December 2021)

Mr Michael KAN Kin-hang

(With effect from January 2022)

Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES

Ms Jenny CHOI Mui-fun

Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai

Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai

Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung
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The Hong Kong Association of

Banks

T AR
The Land Registry

BB E

The Law Society of Hong Kong

BREMERRES

The Real Estate Developers

Association of Hong Kong

W& Secretary
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The Land Registry
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Ms Mona SENGUPTA
(Until November 2021)

Ms Giano FUNG Shui-ping
(With effect from December 2021)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(Until January 2022)

Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
(With effect from January 2022)

Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook

Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
(Until May 2021)

Ms Allan CHAN
(From June 2021 to March 2022)

Mr Patrick WONG Pak-sum
(With effect from March 2022)
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MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE REVIEW

COMMITTEE 2021/22

X & Chairperson
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The Land Registry

Z & Members
R A

Department of Justice

HERE

Development Bureau
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Hong Kong Bar Association
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The Land Registry

BEEME
The Law Society of Hong Kong

M E Secretary
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Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(Until January 2022)

Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
(With effect from January 2022)

Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
Ms Francoise LAM See-man
Mr Samuel LEE Chiu-ting

Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung

Miss Serena WONG Wing-yan
(Until July 2021)

Miss Wendy CHEN Wai-tik
(With effect from July 2021)

Mr Andrew MAK
Ms Sara TONG

Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

Ms Ada YIP Wai-ling
(Until July 2021)

Ms Joey WONG Cho-yee
(With effect from July 2021)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
(Until July 2021)

Ms WONG Chung-sei
(With effect from July 2021)

Mr Peter AHERNE
Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(Until January 2022)

Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa

Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan
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Driven by Mission We Strive to Thrive

ERLHAMEEERES
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Queensway Government Offices,
28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
E 55 Tel : (852) 3105 0000
{#E Fax : (852) 2523 0065
E # E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk
#931t Website : www.landreg.gov.hk
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